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1. When the team advancing the ball fails to notify the officials from which side of the 

playing court they will make the throw-in before the timeout is reported to the table, 
the throw-in will be made at the 28 foot mark on the table side.  Is this correct? 
a) Yes 
b) No   

 
2. A1 sets a legal screen on B1.  A2 pushes A1 into B1.  The official assesses a personal 

foul on A2 because it was her action which created illegal contact.  Is this correct?  
a) Yes 
b) No  

 
3. When illegal contact occurs during the dead ball period immediately following a 

successful goal, which does not rise to the level of an intentional or disqualifying foul, 
the official shall assess a personal foul to the offending player.  Is this correct? 
a) Yes 
b) No  

 
4. A1 is dribbling in her team’s backcourt when B1 fouls A2 at the top of the three point 

arc in Team A’s front court. The shot clock shows 26 seconds. Team A is not in the 
bonus. Which of the following is true regarding the shot clock and the subsequent 
throw in spot? 
a) 26 seconds and the ball out of bounds at the spot nearest to the location of the foul  
b) 20 seconds and the ball out of bounds at the 28ft spot nearest to the location of the 

foul 
c) 30 seconds and the ball out of bounds at the 28ft spot nearest to the location of the 

foul 
d) 30 seconds and the ball out of bounds at the spot nearest to the location of the foul 

 
5. When the 3rd period ends, the official timer will start the timer for intermission.  After 

the warning horn sounds to end the intermission, the assistant coach informs the 
scorer of two substitutes:  
a) The official shall not allow the substitutes because the assistant coach has no 

authority to make substitution. 
b) The official shall not allow the substitutions because it is after the warning horn.  
c) The official shall allow the substitutions. 

 
6. No timeouts shall be granted:  

a) To the opponents of the throw-in team after the throw-in starts.  
b) During an interrupted dribble.  
c) To a player or a coach when the momentum of the airborne player in control of 

the ball is carrying her out of bounds or into the back court.  
d) All of the above. 
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7. The “misconduct” or “unsporting behavior” of players or bench personnel which 
involves “no contact” is considered to be a technical foul.  Is this correct?  
a) Yes 
b) No  

 
8. With the alternating possession arrow favoring Team A and 20 seconds remaining on 

the shot clock, A1’s try for goal lodges between the backboard and the basket support.  
The officials shall:  
a) Award Team A possession for a throw-in and the shot clock will remain at 20 

seconds.    
b) Award Team A the possession for a throw-in and the shot clock will be reset to 30 

seconds.   
c) Award Team A the possession for a throw-in and the shot clock will be set to 15 

seconds.  
d) Award Team B the ball because Team A violated. 
e) None of the above 

 
9. The shot clock shall be started on a throw-in:  

a) When the ball is legally touched by a player inbounds. 
b) When a player is legally touched by the ball inbounds.   
c) Only after a player gains possession  
d) None of the above.  
e) A and B only 

 
10. A resumption of play warning is to be reported to the official scorer, is this correct?   

a) Yes 
b) No 

 
11. To establish and maintain legal rebounding position, a player shall not:  

a) Displace, charge or push opponent.  
b) Bend her body in an abnormal position to hold or displace an opponent.  
c) Violate the principal of verticality. 
d) All of the above. 

 
12. Which of the following are true statements regarding an offensive foul by the ball 

handler / dribbler?  
a) The defender must take all contact in the middle of the chest 
b) The offensive player must go through the defender  
c) The defender cannot move 
d) None of the above 

 
13. The defender B1 places two hands on A1 while she is dribbling the ball.  This is a 

foul and shall be called.  Is this correct?  
a) Yes 
b) No 
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14. A fight breaks out in the playing court.  Team A’s head coach and all of the team’s 
assistant coaches leave the bench and assist in restoring order.  The officials rule that 
this is legal.  Is this correct? 
a) Yes  
b) No   

 
15. A1 jumps for a try for field goal.  B1 jumps to defend against the try and touches the 

ball such that this touch / capping causes the ball to remain in the player’s hand, thus 
preventing this airborne player from attempting the try and both players return to the 
floor with their hands on the ball.  The official shall: 
a) Call held ball  
b) Call a double dribble 
c) Not call anything and play on  
d) Call a travel violation  

 
16. During a 30 second timeout: 

a) Both officials will be standing at mid-court.  
b) Both officials will go to the scorers table.  
c) Each official will stand at the top of the key on opposite ends of court 
d) Each official will stand on the blocks on opposite ends of court 

 
17. Substitute A6 is at the scorer’s table when an altercation breaks out on the playing 

court.  A6 enters the playing court but does not participate in the altercation.  The 
official shall:  
a) Assess A6 with a player / substitute foul. 
b) Assess A6 with a bench technical foul  
c) Assess A6 with a disqualifying foul 
d) Assess Team A’s head coach with an indirect technical foul 
e) A & D 
f) B & D 
g) C & D 

 
18. Team A had previously been issued a delay of game warning for interfering with the 

ball after a goal.  Later in the game A3 knocks the ball away after A1’s goal.  The 
official assesses an administrative technical foul to Team A.  Is this correct?   
a) Yes 
b) No 

 
19. A timing mistake that occurred at the end of the first period may be corrected up until 

the ball becomes live to start the second period.  Is this correct?   
a) Yes 
b) No.  
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20. A player is ejected when she is assessed one technical foul and one intentional foul.   
Is this correct?   
a) Yes 
b) No 

 
21. Following a timeout, Team A is still huddling in the bench area well after the first and 

second horns have sounded to end the timeout.  This is Team A’s first delay of game 
occurrence.  Is this a technical foul?  
a) Yes 
b) No  

 
22. Following a goal with 55.6 seconds remaining in the fourth period, Team A has the 

ball out of bounds for the throw-in.  Team A’s head coach requests and is granted a 
timeout.  Team A does not wish to advance the ball.  After the timeout while A1 is 
attempting to throw the ball in, Team A’s head coach requests and is granted a 
timeout.  Team A’s head coach informs the official that they would now like to 
advance the ball to the 28th foot line in their front court.  The official rules that Team 
A may not advance the ball.  Is this correct?  
a) Yes 
b) No 

 
23. An intentional foul is defined as:  

a) Not a legitimate play on the ball 
b) Excessive, hard and/or unnecessary contact against opponent. 
c) Contact with player making a throw in 
d) A non-contact foul 
e) A,B,C only 
f) All of the above 

 
24. A1 scores with 54.7 seconds remaining in the fourth period and the game clock 

properly stops.  B1 inbounds the ball to B2 who begins to dribble.  The game clock 
properly starts when B2 touches the throw-in from B1.  After several dribbles, the 
official has an inadvertent whistle.  A6, A7 and A8 are waiting at the table.  May the 
substitutes enter the game at this time?    
a) Yes 
b) No 

 
25. A1 is guarding B1 who is dribbling the ball above the free-throw line.  A1 legally 

touches B1 with a “hot stove” touch.  A2 switches to defend B1 and legally touches 
B1, who is still dribbling the ball with a “hot stove” touch.  The official rules this a 
foul because B1 was touched twice while dribbling the ball with a “hot stove” touch.   
Is the official correct?  
a) Yes  
b) No  
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26. All technical fouls, intentional fouls and disqualifying fouls apply to the team foul 
count.  Is this correct?  
a) Yes 
b) No  

 
27. A1 is dribbling the ball in her backcourt when B1 deflects the ball out of bounds.  Is it 

true that a time out granted and charged to either team will NOT result in Team A 
gaining a new 10 seconds to advance the ball into their frontcourt?  
a) Yes 
b) No  

 
28. Following the cancellation of equal foul penalties, when there are no remaining foul 

penalties to be adjudicated, play will resume at the point of interruption.  Is this 
correct?  
a) Yes 
b) No 

 
29. When a player accumulates two intentional fouls, she is ejected.  Is this correct? 

a) Yes 
b) No  

 
30. A1 sets a screen against B1 but A1’s right foot is touching the end line.  When B1 

contacts A1, the official rules a foul on A1 for setting an illegal screen.  Is this correct?  
a) Yes 
b) No  
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In 31-50, “C” is for correct and “I” is for incorrect. 
 
 
31. B1 has the ball for a throw-in on her baseline (in her frontcourt).  B1 throws the ball 

into her backcourt where B2 gets the ball.  This is legal play.  
C 
I 
 

32. A3 has just committed her 5th personal foul in the game.  The coach for Team A will 
be given 20 seconds to replace her.  
C 
I 
 

33. A3 shoots the ball.  The ball misses the rim/flange and backboard.  A3 follows her 
shot and grabs the ball before it hits the floor.  Play is allowed to continue.  
C 
I 

 
34. A1 has the ball in her backcourt.  B1 is guarding A1, when B1 places a hand on A1 

and keeps it there.  This is illegal contact.  
C 
I 
 

35. A player in control of the ball anywhere on the playing court while holding or 
dribbling the ball is closely guarded when her opponent is in a guarding stance at a 
distance not exceeding 6 feet.  
C 
I 

 
36. A1 drives the lane when the trail official (who is the umpire) calls a foul.  The lead 

official (who is the referee) may overrule the trail’s call if it was incorrect.  
C 
I 

 
37. During a jump ball, A2 and A3 have adjacent positions around the center circle.  B2 

wants one of those positions.  The official shall not allow B2 the position since A2 
and A3 had established those positions.  
C 
I 
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38. A1 has the ball at her disposal for a throw-in.  The head coach of Team B calls for a 
time-out.  The official grants the time-out.  
C 
I 
 

39. A1 is fouled by B1 and is entitled to two (2) free throws.  Before the ball is bounced 
to A1, Team A’s coach is assessed a direct technical foul.  Team B will shoot 2 free 
throws for the technical foul, and then A1 shall attempt the first shot of her two shot 
foul since that was the point of interruption.  
C 
I 
 

40. A1 is dribbling the ball when she tries to end her dribble by catching the ball with two 
hands.  She fumbles the ball and it rolls away from her.  She runs 3 steps and recovers 
the ball.  This is a legal play.  
C 
I 

 
41. During an interrupted dribble, there shall be no player control and a timeout many not 

be granted. 
C 
I 

 
42. After coming to a stop and establishing a pivot foot, A1 lifts her pivot foot, but does 

not put it down. The official blows the whistle and calls a traveling violation. 
C 
I 

 
43. B1 grabs a rebound, and then she excessively swings her elbows, but does not make 

contact.  This is not a violation or foul. 
C 
I 

 
44. The home team shall have the choice of benches.  

C 
I 
 

45. Playing time for a JV or Varsity contest shall be (4) 8 minute periods.  
C 
I 
 

46. A1’s pass in her frontcourt is deflected by B1.  The ball rolls into the backcourt where 
A3 picks it up.  This is not a backcourt violation.  
C 
I 
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47. Team A is wearing white uniforms with white trim. A3 is wearing an undershirt that 
is blue.  The official does not allow A3 to play with that undershirt.  
C 
I 
 

48. The length of each extra period (overtime) shall be (5) five minutes.  
C 
I 
 

49. On a free throw by A1, B1 who is in a marked lane space, steps into the lane.  A1 
makes her free throw; B1’s violation shall be disregarded.  
C 
I 
 

50. Whether the game clock is running or stopped has no influence on the “counting of a 
goal”, as long as the ball was released before the expiration of time.  
C 
I 

 


